
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
UNITED STATE^ARIVPLßJROPE &AFRICA

02 November 2023

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Traffic data analysis for proposed town of Ostfeld noise study.

l. USAREUR-AF Airfield Operations Activity - Europe (AOAE) conducted a data analysis of
traffic data captured between August 2022 and August 2023.The refined data sets provided

were derived from existing documentation to include flight plans, Air Traffic Control (ATC)

traffic counts, ATC tracking documentation, andmonthly reports.

2. The data provided in the attachments is the six busiest months during the analysis period

for Wiesbaden Army Airfield (WAAF), The data sets parameters were defined by the Hessen

Ministry subject matter expert (SME),

3. The data accuracy is estimated to be +/-15% of the actual ftight patterns and traffic. This

estimated accuracy is a result of data availability limitations. The D.S. Army requirements for

traffic count reporting do not contain the exact data Parameters required by the SME and

statistical analysis was required, particularly in the corridor usage section.

4. Point of contact for this action is the .undersigned at,



Aircraft movement data from the six busiest months

August 2022 - August 2023
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Aircraft Traffic Pattern data from the six busiest months

August 2022 - August 2023

August, April, May, June, July, August 2022
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Aircraft VFR Corridor data from the six busiest months

August 2022 - August 2023

August, April, May, June, July, August 2022
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